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THE FINANCIAL EXPRESS
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b. Non - Encumbered Place T Mofwah, For $ R Industries. u@; Bipiti Agarswal. ;
Number of shares 6360422 | 6360422 6,273,878 6360422 6,273,878 | 6,332,042 Company Secretary | J (Managing Director)
Percentage of shares (as a % of the total T wDelhi | (DIN: 00001276)
shareholding of promoter and promoter group) | 100.00% | 100.00% | 100.00% 100.00% | 100.00% | 100.00% . INDIAN TONERS & DEVELOPERS LTD. 01/2016
Percentage of shares (as a % of the total /7 (CIN NO. L74993UP1990PLCO15721)
share capital of the Company) 60.73% | 60.73% 59.90% 60.73% 59.90% | 60.45% Regd. Office : 10.5 Km Milestone, Rampur Regd. Office : IFCI Tower, 61 Nehru Place
Plrticulars . 3 months ended (31/12/2015) Bareilly Road, Rampur - 244 901 up) c. New Delhi-110 0(;(:’F R e
B |Investors Complaints E-Mail ID - info@indiantoners.com, LIMITED Jy‘;‘;},‘e'.“wﬁm..:ﬁom
Pending at beginning of the Quarter Website : www.indiantoners.com Haplict CI; < L74899DL1993GOI053677
Received during the quarter Phone No. 0535-235627. b .. —
Disposed of during the quarter Fax No. 05952356 On Notice Inviting E-Tender L
Remaining unresohed at the end of the e Hoyice " A T No IFCI/NRLG/E-Tender/2015-16/1 Dated: 29.01.20
Notes: Notice is hereby given in terms of Regulation| | ./ites-bids by e-tender system (under two bid system) from expene?cﬁg :)nodf
1 The above results have been approved by the Audit Committee and by the board of directors of the Company on 28th day 47 (1) (a) of SEBI (CODR) Regulations, 2015, Teki CA/Firm/Gompany for conducting Auditof a Non Pe'fO,'b’Tl"“S‘Iﬁisfﬁ(h Ea
of January 2016 the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Edr FY 2009-10 to FY 2014-15 as per the direction Ozfs*&" Coenteem ot Cgsemed
2 Previous years figures have been recasted and regrouped where ever necessary. Company will be held at New Delhi on P& order Date 05.11.2015 in Cont. Cas (CLNO-?:?AG g el g o
3 The above results has been reviwed by the auditors of the company. Tuesday, 9th February, 2016 at 3.00 p.m. to | Limited against Mr. S Surendra & Others i
4 There were no Investor Complaints at the begning of quarter. No Investor Complaints were received during the quarter consider and approve the Unaudited Financial ts Limited (CPL). ! ualification. cntera s mertionad
ended 31/12/2015. Results of the Company for the quarter / ninth ted CA/EIrUEIpany utfiinaithe prese

tender document may submit their bids only on e-tendering portal

/lifci.etenders.in ! f
nder document can be downloaded from website https:/ifci.etenders.in

For FUTURISTIC SOLUTIONS LTD.
Sd/-
Place: New Delhi j Mandeep Sandhu

months ended 31st December, 2015,
for Indian Toners & Developers Limited

Sd/- i il be available on e-tendering portal
¢ i /addendum, if any, wi i
Date: 28.01.2016 Managing Director Place : New Delhi $. C. Singhal j.”,ﬂ?,'.f}:,,ders.nn In case of any query, may m"tastjtmrf'x,jzr-}iims géﬁi
Dated : 27.01.2016 Company Secretary ger (Law), Mob: 9990725939 & Off: 011-4173255! - Pooj; d
011-41732563.
Central Bank of India CENTRAL OFFICE: Chandra Mukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021 SBate of submission of e-tender: 95-02-201‘;"9;; : 733':)'3 ISR,
REGIONAL OFFICE: 37/2/4 Sanjay Place, Agra-282002 IFCI reserves the right to reject any/all of
(Govt. of India Undertaking) ;
5 Phone : 0562-2856960, 2520690 nwhatsoever. i Sdl-
PUBLIC NOTICE OF E-AUCTION FOR SALE OF IMMOVABLE PROPERTIES v . !_*12';%": 2:}2' General Manager (NRLG)
LAST DATE TIME OF SUBMISSION OF EMD AND DOCUMENTS 08-03-2016 UPTO 05:00 PM e

Sale of immovable properties mortgaged to Bank under Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial assets and Enforcement »
of Security Interest (SARFAESI) Act, 2002 (No. 54 of 2002) No. TSD-I/Udh/1 8¢ ¥ 0

Whereas, the Authorized Officer of Central Bank of India has taken possession of the following properties under Sec 1 3(4) of 2 2

SARFAESI Act 2002 in following account of various branches with the right of sale the same on “AS IS WHERE IS BASIS AND s NOTICE INVITING e-tenders Ry
AS IS WHAT IS BASIS” for realization of Bank’s dues. The sale will be done by the undersigned through e-auction platform For and on Bl Ltd., a Govt. of NCT of Delhi Undertaking, invites tender for the following work:-
provided at the website : https://centralbank.auctiontiger.net - 4 Transco Ltd., :

; ll and ICT 3 at 220
: i ) 130576: Construction of firewall between boundary wal
DESCRIPTION MM BLE PROPERT IES g{ﬂxe? ﬁN O{lihf'z' ﬁ/"‘iﬁ[,NsﬂjlﬁPppK-u, Making culvert on tczazb(l)e Kt\;eg(';g sal}b':tztgt-)nﬂggi"\z}gmsg‘l( ﬂf

i i reet Li 1] ies toilet and other civil works a Bl
Nameoorrof 'm‘/’”"" Description of E?EossandessN%to“r;\s OuAmtsthgltng Af/ b ‘,’;,ﬁﬁg's ReseErerDpnce Date/Time Executiveg Engin z?:fr;:rshlaaﬂgslbtl%?ﬁgking arrangements for water supply system at 220 KV sub station

Mortgaged or - of ’ SolOrD) }
Guarantor/Owner ? Date under Secured Taat "Bid Increase | | IPPK-I Dwarka Sector- i t of damaged
of Properties Properties SARFAESIAct, | ¢ debt) Submiselon ‘Amouni - | E-Auction | - | date of issue of Tender No.T15P130527: Redevelopment of yard and repair or replacement of damag
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i, Shivalik Bimetal Controls Ltd.
?I Regd. Office : Plot No. 16-18, New Electronics Complex,
Chambaghat, Distt. Solan-173213 (HP),
Ph. + 91-11-26029680, E-mail: investor@shivalikbimetals.com,
website: www.shivalikbimetals.com, CIN: 1L27101HP1984PLC005862

NOTICE is hereby given that in pursuance of Regulation 29 read with Regulation 47 of
SEBI (Listin? Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Compar;y will be held on Tuesday, the Sth day of February,
2016 at3.00 p.m. atthe Head Office of the Company at H-2, Suneja Chambers, 2nd Fioor,
Alaknanda Commercial Complex, New Delhi-110019, inter alia, fo consider and approve
the Unaudited Financial Resuilts (Prov.) for the third quarter and nine months ended on
31stDecember, 2015.
The information contained in this notice is also available on the Company’s website at
www.shivalikbimetals.com and also on the website of BSE i.e. www.bseindia.com.
By order of the Board
For Shivalik Bimetal Controls Limited

di-
(S. 8. Sandhu)
Chairman (DIN: 00002312)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.01.2016

GOGIA CAPITAL SERVICES LTD.

Registered Office: B4/51 SafdarJung Enclave, New Delhi -110029
Unaudited Financial Results For the Quarter and Nine Months Ended 31st December, 2015

In Lacs (Rs)

[ Quarter Ended [ Nine Months Ended [Year Ended

sl.| st Dec,‘mh Sept [31st Dec, | 31st Dec,th Dec,Ph( March
No | Particulars 2015 2015 2014 20415 2014 2015

<m JAMNA AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
QO 2

Regd. Office: Jai Spring Road, Industrial Area,

Yamuna Nagar - 135001, Haryana
Telephone: +91 11 3264 8668 /98; Fax: +91 11 2689 3192

Website: www.jaispring.com., CIN: L35911HR1965PLC004485

NOTICE

Notice pursuant to Regulation 29 read with-Regulation 47 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations|
and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 is hereby given that meeting no. 4/2015-
16 of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on Saturday, February 6, 2016 to|
considerand take on record the un-audited financial results of the Company for the quarter
ended December 31, 2015 along with other matters.
The above details are also available on the website of the Company viz. www.jaispring.com
and also on the website of the Stock Exchanges viz. www.bseindia.com and
www.nseindia.com
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For Jamna Auto Industries Limited
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